Hannah Politzer

From: Sashi McEntee

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 4:04 PM

To: Alan Piombo; Linn Walsh

Subject: RE: Calls regarding person experiencing homelessness

Why don't we start with Lindsay and go from there?

Sashi McEntee

Mayor

City of Mill Valley

26 Corte Madera Avenue

Mill Valley, California 94941
tel. (415) 843-1450
smcentee@cityofmillvalley.org

Sign up for emergency alerts on your mobile phone!

From: Alan Piombo

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 1:08 PM

To: Linn Walsh; Sashi McEntee

Subject: RE: Calls regarding person experiencing homelessness

These can be routed to Lindsay as well.

From: Linn Walsh <lwalsh@cityofmillvalley.org>

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 12:38 PM

To: Sashi McEntee <smcentee@cityofmillvalley.org>

Cc: Alan Piombo <apiombo@cityofmillvalley.org>

Subject: Calls regarding person experiencing homelessness

Good afternoon Mayor,

| have received 4 phone calls from a resident asking if the City can take any action regarding a person
experiencing homelessness that she encountered near the CitiBank and Throckmorton Theater. | have
attached the voicemails.

| checked in with Wendy at PD and she advised that there is not much the City can do if the individual is just
hanging out. If he is on private property, the owners of the property may ask him to leave, but if he is in the

public right of way, he is allowed to be there as long as he is not blocking the sidewalk.

The caller, Dr. Dickson, said that the individual was aggressive towards her. Wendy said if that is the case, she
should call the police to report the behavior, but otherwise, there is not a lot that the Police or City may do.

| am wondering if you would like to give her a call or if you would like me to call her?

Dr. Christine Dickson
(925) 523-1397



Thanks,
Linn
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Linn Walsh

Senior Management Analyst
City of Mill Valley

26 Corte Madera Avenue
Mill Valley, CA 94941-1830
Iwalsh@cityofmillvalley.org
Phone: 415-388-4863

Fax: 415-381-1736
www.cityofmillvalley.org




